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Randall A. Rios 
Timothy A. Million 
Tolal Pla/a 
1201 Louisiana Street, 28,h Float 
Houslon, Texas 77002 

Jonathan A. Hunter 
Sarah Y. Dicharry OCT 1 1 Z01B 
Jones Walker LLP 
201 St. Charles Avenue, Suite 5100 
Ncw Orleans, Louisiana 70170-5100 

Charles S. Kelley 
Mayer Brown LLP 
700 Louisiana Streei, Suite 3400 
Houston, Texas 77002-2730 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

This letter acknowledges receipl of your written Notice of Appeal, dated September 27, 2018, 
appealing the decision dated August 2, 2018, regarding the denial of Bennu Oil & Gas, LLC's 
request for a Suspension of Produclion for Lease OCS-G 13198, Atwater Valley Block 63. The 
Office oflhe Regional Supervisor, Production and Developmenl, Bureau of Safely and 
Environmenlal Enforcemenl received this notice on September 27, 2018. 

All questions concerning this appeal should be directed to Mr. Dennis Daugherly, Assistant 
Solicitor for Pelroleum and Offshore Resources, Division of Mineral Resources, Office oflhe 
Solicitor, at (202) 208-5038. 

Sincerely, 

(Org. Stgned) Richie D. Baud 

Richie D. Baud 
Regional Supervisor 
Produclion and Development 
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Lease OCS-G 13198 - Public, (GE 555A) 


